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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT RE CE / Vg

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF [OWA

N2 2917
CLERK oF
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) Criminal No. 1:17-cr-020  SOUTHgay D%Sﬁﬁg’{gg’um
) 0wa
v. )  INDICTMENT
)
SHAWNE MARIE WIDENER, ) T.18,US.C.§2
) T.21, US.C. § 841(a)(1)
Defendant. ) T.21,US.C. § 841(b)(1)(C)
)
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

(Possession with Intent to Distribute a Controlled Substance)

That on-or about May 19, 2016, in the Southern District of lowa, defendant SHAWNE
MARIE WIDENER, did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distﬁbute a controlled
subs{ance, with said confrolled substance being oxycodone and hydrocodone, Schedule II
controlled substances.

This is a violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)}(1)C), and
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT 2
(Possession with Intent to Distribute a Controlled Substance)

That .on or about December 12, 2016, in the Southern District of Towa, defendant
SHAWNE MARIE WIDENER, did knowingly and intentionally possess. with intent to distribute
a controlled substance, with said controlled substance being oxycodone, a Schedule 1I controlied
substance.

This is a violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)}(1)(C), and

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT 3
(Possession with Intent to Distribute a Controlled Substance)

That on or about January 12, 2017, in t_he Southern District of Iowa, defendant SHAWNE
MARIE WIDENER, did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute a controlled
substance, with said controlled substance being oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance.

This is a violation of Title '21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)}(1)(C), and

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BILL.

JAYS
FOREPERSON

Kevin E. VanderSchel
United States Attorney

By:  /S/Richard E. Rothrock
Richard E. Rothrock,
Asgistant United States Attorney




